
 

 

memo 

 
To: Parent and students 

From:  Johnson, Eric 

CC:  All stakeholders 

Date: July, 2023 

Re: Food/ drink from commercial business 

Comments: Due to issues with drink spills in halls and classrooms, garbage and litter in our parking lot from 
commercially prepared restaurant meals, we will not allow those food and drink items into the school.  
This has developed into an issue with pest management on campus.  We certainly support your student 
being hydrated and healthy during the school day.  Water bottles with lids, sport bottles with lids that 
students can reuse throughout the day is ideal.   
 
Parents, please make arrangements to ensure your child is fed and prepared prior to arriving at school if 
they choose not to utilize the school’s cafeteria.   Make sure your child has allocated enough time to visit 
the restaurant, eat their breakfast then arrive to school on time.   
 
We will be monitoring this situation and requesting students to dispose of the items prior to entering 
the building. 
 
Students must report to the cafeteria at their designated time and are expected to follow these guidelines 
during the lunch period: 

 Students must report to the cafeteria immediately when the lunch period begins. 

 Students are not permitted in classrooms, parking lots, or other areas of campus during lunch. 

 Students are not permitted to bring in food from commercial establishments or have someone bring 
in food for them. 

 Students are not permitted to utilizing food delivery services such as Door Dash, Uber Eats, Grub 
Hub, etc. 

 Students are not permitted to have outside visitors on campus for lunch. 

 Students are not allowed to check out during their lunch period for the purpose of getting lunch from 
a commercial establishment. 

 
 
Thank you for your assistance in helping us maintain a clean, safe and sanitary school. 
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